

CURRENT PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

OWNER & GRAPHIC DESIGNER

at Leonor Albuquerque Design

Since 10/2018 - UK/Portugal

Branding, Design, POS, Editorial, Social Media

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

at Yield Yak

Since 10/2021 - Remote

DeFi, Crypto, Social Media, B2B, Infographics

PAST PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

TECHNICAL ARTWORKER & DESIGNER

at DLP Limited

08/2021 - 05/2023 - Hybrid

Healthcare, Engineering, Technical Artwork, POS

GRAPHIC & POINT OF SALE DESIGNER

at Mondelez

01/2021 - 08/2021 - Remote

POS, Packaging, Marketing, Graphic Design

GRAPHIC & DIGITAL DESIGNER

at Gander

01/2020 - 04/2020 - Ballasalla, Isle of Man

UX, Marketing, B2B, B2C, Social Media

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

at University College Isle of Man

03/2019 - 01/2020 - Douglas, Isle of Man

Design, Education, Marketing, Social Media, Events

GRAPHIC, EDITORIAL & DIGITAL DESIGNER

Independent Work

11/2016 - 10/2018 - Portugal

Graphic Design, Artwork

EDITORIAL & GRAPHIC DESIGNER

at Publindústria

01/2016 - 10/2017 - Porto, Portugal

Editorial, Engineering, Marketing, Technical, Print

INTERN GRAPHIC & DIGITAL DESIGNER

at Then and Now

10/2015 - 12/2015 - London, England

Luxury Retail, Fashion, Social Media, Advertising

INTERN PHOTOGRAPHER & GRAPHIC DESIGNER

at INESC TEC

02/2014 - 07/2014 - Porto, Portugal

Technology, Computing

EDITORIAL & GRAPHIC DESIGNER

at Juicy Records

10/2012 - 07/2014 - Lisbon, Portugal

Editorial, Events, Publishing

EDUCATION

MASTER'S

Graphic and Editorial Design at the Fine Arts Faculty of the University of Porto.

BACHELOR'S

Communication and Graphic Design at the Fine Arts Faculty of the University of Porto.

CERTIFICATE OF ADVANCED ENGLISH

Grade XII concluded with the Certificate of Advanced English exam by the University of Cambridge.

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

A Master's and a Bachelor's in different design subsets and the constant desire for acquisition of knowledge and new skills, have fuelled a 10-year path of experience and search for new opportunities. The spirit of initiative and entrepreneurship, organization and method are some of the characteristics that consistently show in the work developed until the present moment.

SKILLS

ADOBE CREATIVE & MICROSOFT OFFICE SUITE

Professionally experienced with InDesign, Photoshop, Illustrator and LightRoom, SolidWorks Composer, and also with Word, Outlook, Excel and PowerPoint.

PROJECT MANAGEMENT PLATFORMS

Professionally experienced with Asana, Trello and Skills.

LANGUAGES

- Portuguese: native
- English: proficient C2
- Spanish: independent B1
- French: elementary A2

OTHERS

- Project and task overlay management
- Communication and interpersonal skills
- Strict deadline compliance
- Organization, method and spirit of initiative
- Ability to adapt to new work environments
- Team work and independent work experience

CONTACTS

LEONOR ALBUQUERQUE

Current location: Isle of Man
LeonorAlbuquerque@hotmail.com
Mobile: +44 (0) 7624 339808



www.LeonorAlbuquerque.design

CLIENTS / COLLABS

